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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 27, 1981

Honorable James T. Broyhill
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Jim:

I apologize for the delay in responding to
your letter of December 24.

As you will by now know, we plan to continue
with STR at Cabinet level with Bill Brock at the
helm. I fully understand your point regarding
effective negotiations.

At the same time, we are considering ways of
beefing up Commerce's capability in the trade area
which I believe is consistent with the intent of the
Trade Reorganization Act.

Again, my apologies for not having replied sooner.

Since;%;yf
I

Va / W

/"
James A. Baker, III
éyhief of staff

Best regards,
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December 24, 1980

Mr. Jim Baker

Office of the President-~Elect
Room 410

1726 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20270

Dear Jim:

I would like to take this cpportunity to urge upon you the
; . S . niembpnills 2 d e
The U.S.T.R. needs to be at the
White House/Cabinet level in order to effectively carry out
the responsibilities involved in implementing the President's
trade policies.

e R -

As the President's personal representative in negotiations
with Hong Kong, Japan, and other foreign nations, the U.S.
Trade Representative cannot negotiate effectively as a sub-
Cabinet level officer in the Commerce Department. The
enclosed memorandum raises a number of points with respect
to the need for maintaining the Trade Representative as a
Cabinet level official.

While I agree that there needs to be overall coordination of
trade policy at the Commerce Department, I would point out
that the Trade Representative acts strictly in a negotiating
role. When the MFA is under consideration next year, we will
be focusing attention on this situation.

With be regards,
|

b

James Broyhill
Member %f Congress

JIB/ne
Enclosure









THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 27, 1981

Honorable Frederick B. Dent
19 Montgomery Drive
Spartanburg, S.C. 29302

Dear Fred:

I apologize for not having replied to your letter of
December 26 before now.

I quite agree that international trade concerns cut
across the interests of more Departments than just Commerce.
I also agree that STR's specific mission was to better
coordinate these interests and that Agriculture and Labor
constituencies would resist acceptance of Commerce juris-
diction over trade.

As you will by now know from Bill Brock's appointment,
we plan to continue with STR. One of his missions will be
to analyze ways in which our deficit trade position can be
improved. In particular STR will, in my opinion, need to
look closely at the issue of implementing the codes of
conduct which were negotiated in the Tokyo Round.

I am bringing your idea of expanding STR's mandate to
include coordination and surveillance of matters relating
to direct foreign investment to the attention of Ed Meese.
We have, as other Administrations have had, a thorny issue
in how to organize development and implementation of inter-
national economic policy.

With best wishes, /4«4/4"‘ {%é%‘)
Sincgy Y.
%/s A. Baker, III
1ief of Staff

CC: Edwin Meese, III



FREDERICK B. DENT

I9 MONTGOMERY DRIVE
DEC 3 O ]9805PARTANBURG,S.C»

29302

December 26, 1980

Mr. James A. Baker, III

Chief of Staff

Office of the President-Elect
Washington, D.C. 20270

Dear Jim:

I have read press reports that consideration is being

Having served as Secretary of Commerce and Special Representa-
tive for Trade Negotiations for 2 years in each capacit

International trade concerns cut across the interests
of many departments including the Departments of Agriculture,
Commerce, Energy, Labor, State and Treasury. Furthermore,
I believe that international trade must be a major concern
of the Reagan Administration as President Carter leaves
a miserable record of accumulated trade deficits which
total more than the trade deficits of all previous Presidents
combined. This accumulation has been one of the major
factors in the weakness of the dollar, although the
preeminent one is excessive inflation.

The Office of Special Representative for Trade
Negotiations was established in the Executive Office of
the President in order to better coordinate the interests
of these departments and the constituencies which they
represent. This principle of White House coordination
follows that involved in the establishment of the National
Security Council, the Domestic Council and the Economic
Policy Board, all of which follow a similar coordination
function. 1In passing the Trade Act of 1975 the Congress
for the first time granted Cabinet status to this position
in order to assure equal stature to the departments being
coordinated as well as to foreign negotiating counterparts.
I believe that the logic behind this organizational structure
is excellent and should be preserved.

Under the Carter Administration the Department of
Commerce assumed broader responsibilities in the interna-
tional trade field with transfers from both the Departments .
of State and Treasury. Commerce needs to get a much stronger






